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-- AKT 409428 -- BILAG 1 -- [ SV Meeting regarding hazoudous waste for recovery operations ] --

Til: DE ROTALIER Gael (Gael. DE-ROTALIER@ec.europa.eu), AERTS Yorg (Yorg. AERTS@ec.europa.eu)
Cc: Sidsel Bjgl (sidbjo@um.dk), Rasmus Boldsen (rasbo@mim.dk), anfink@um.dk (anfink@um.dk)

Fra: Amalie Wang Norus (amwno@mim.dk)

Titel: SV: Meeting regarding hazoudous waste for recovery operations

Sendt: 16-02-2023 14:55

Just a little confusion from my side, | forgot that only Danes use numbers for the weeks, so perhaps a meeting
between 27t of February and the 3rd of March would be possible?

Kind regards,

Amalie

Fra: Amalie Wang Norus

Sendt: 16. februar 2023 14:51

Til: DE ROTALIER Gael <Gael.DE-ROTALIER@ec.europa.eu>; AERTS Yorg <Yorg.AERTS@ec.europa.eu>
Cc: 'Sidsel Bjgl' <sidbjo@um.dk>; Rasmus Boldsen <rasbo@mim.dk>; 'Anders Fink' <anfink@um.dk>
Emne: Meeting regarding hazoudous waste for recovery operations

Dear Gael and Yorg,

| hope this e-mail finds you well and that you are doing well. | am back from maternity leave and see that | am just in
time for the closing of the revision of the waste shipment regulation — | see that you have done great progress on the
revision.

My Minister, Magnus Heunicke, had a meeting with your Commissioner on February 10t in which they discussed an
issue that we in Denmark has been trying to solve for some time now. Basically we have some problems in the
balance between operations for recovery and operations for disposal. We have a Danish company whom import oily
waste water for recovery, however there is on 3 pct. of the imported oily water that can be recovered the rest is
going for disposal. My Minister and your Commissioner agreed that we could have further technical discussions on
the subject. Therefore, | would ask if we could come visit you sometime next week hopefully, or perhaps the
beginning of the week after (week 9).

| will follow up as soon as possible with a one pager explaining our issue a little more in depth.

Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you require further information.

Best regards

Amalie Wang Norus
Circular Economy
+45 227274 52 | +45 22 72 74 52 | amwno@mim.dk
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